SUMMARY OF REGULATORY DECISIONS (For Information Only)

Planning Committee

Tuesday, 28 January 2025

- 1. The summary attached contains the decision(s) made by the above Committee.
- 2. There is no call-in on these decision(s). They are produced to inform Members of decisions made.
- 3. The decision(s) are for immediate implementation.
- 4. The decision(s) summary is available on the website.

F.O'Brien Chief Executive

Civic Centre Port Talbot

28 January 2025

Members Present

Chairperson:	Councillor J.Jones	
Vice Chairperson:	Councillor T.Bowen	
Councillors:	S.Paddison, D.Keogh, R.Davies, C.Jordan, S.Thomas, R.Mizen and P.Rogers	
Councillor Apologies:	H.Davies, C.James and A.R.Aubrey	

Planning Committee

Tuesday, 28 January 2025

SUMMARY OF DECISIONS

<u>PART 1</u>

2.	Declarations of Interest	The following Member made a declaration of interest at the start of the meeting: Councillor Jeff Jones - Item 5 – Application No	
		P2024/0626 – 60-61 Afan Road, Duffryn Rhondda, SA13 3ET, as he is the Local Ward Member who requested the application be brought before the Planning Committee for decision. He considered this interest as Prejudicial, and took no part in the voting on this item.	
3.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	The minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2024, were approved as an accurate record.	
4.	To Request Site Visit(s) from the Applications Presented	No requests for site visits were received.	

5. Application No. P2024/ 0626-60-61 Afan Road, Duffryn Rhondda, Neath Port Talbot, SA13 3ET (At this point in the meeting, Councillor Jeff Jones reaffirmed his interest in this item, and took no part in the voting thereon.)

Officers made a presentation to the Planning Committee on this Application (Change of use of ground floor of 60-61 Afan Road, from retail unit (A1) to two x 1 bedroom holiday lets (C6)) as detailed in the circulated report.

The Local Ward Member (Councillor Jeff Jones – Chair of the Planning Committee) had requested that the application be determined by the Planning Committee. Councillor Jones declared a prejudicial interest at the start of the meeting, handed over the role of Chair to Councillor Tim Bowen, and did not take part in the voting on this item. He remained in the meeting to give his representations.

The Applicant was present to give his representations.

RESOLVED:

That in accordance with Officers' recommendatio ns, Application No. P2024/0626 - 60-61 Afan Road, Duffryn Rhondda, Port Talbot, SA13 3ET be Approved, subject to the conditions detailed within the circulated report.

 Application No. P2024/0234 -Land To The West Of Danygraig Lane, Glynneath, SA11 5LG. (At this point in the meeting, Councillor Jeff Jones resumed the role of Chair.)

Officers made a presentation to the Planning Committee on this Application (Outline application for the development of 3 x detached dwellings with associated works (All Matters Reserved), at Land to the West of Danygraig Lane, Between Glan Gwrelych And Ynys Y Nos Avenue, Glynneath, SA11 5LG) as detailed in the circulated report.

The Local Ward Member (Councillor Simon Knoyle) had requested that the application be determined by the Planning Committee, and was present to give his representations at the meeting.

A registered speaker gave their objections to the Application, and the Applicants Agent exercised their right of reply, in support of the Application.

RESOLVED:

That in accordance with Officers' recommendatio ns, Application No. P2024/0234 – Land to the West of Danygraig Lane, Between Glan Gwrelych and Ynys Y Nos Avenue, Glynneath, be Approved.

7.	Appeals Determined - 9 December 2024 to 20 January 2025	Members noted the list of Appeals Determined from 9 December 2024 to 20 January 2025.	
		RESOLVED:	That the report be noted.
8.	Delegated Decisions - 9 December 2024 to 20 January 2025	Members noted the list of Delegated Decisions from 9 December 2024 to 20 January 2025.	
		RESOLVED:	That the report be noted.